
From: James Harris <James.Harris@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Post-event Disclosure: 10/25/24 YWCA - Leader Luncheon 2024 

  

I attended the YWCA Leader Luncheon 2024 on Friday, October 25, 2024, from 11:00 
am to 1:30 pm at 151 E Wacker Dr., Chicago, IL 60601. My attendance is in connection 
with my official City duties. 

  

Best, 

  

James M. Harris (he/his) 

Assistant Commissioner - Small Business Advocacy 

 

 Phone: 1.312.744.5285 

  

Subscribe to our newsletter  

Connect with BACP on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, YouTube & LinkedIn 

 

 Book time to meet with me   

  

  

From: James Harris 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 9:30 AM 
To: Lauren Maniatis <Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Pre-event Disclosure: 10/25/24 YWCA - Leader Luncheon 2024 

  

Lauren, 
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I will attend the YWCA Leader Luncheon 2024 on Friday, October 25, 2024, from 11:00 
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
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